
   

  Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF FRANKLIN 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  

 

 

Memorandum 
To: Economic Development Commission 

From: Krista Linke 

Date: January 10, 2020 

Re: Overton Industries – Request for Waiver of Non-Compliance 

On December 19th, 2016, The Franklin Common Council passed Resolution No. 2016-21, approving a 10-year 
tax abatement on real property with a 2% economic development fee and a 7-year tax abatement on 
personal property with a 2% economic development fee for Overton Industries located at 2155 McClain 
Drive.  Overton Industries received a notice of reassessment on the expansion of their building in 2018. They 
submitted their compliance report in 2019 and were approved by the EDC and City Council in a timely 
manner. Due to the timing of the re-assessment, they would have had to fill out a CF-1 form in 2018 in order 
to claim the abatement on their 2018 pay 2019 taxes. They did not know the re-assessment was going to 
occur before the end of 2018, therefore the compliance form (which is due by the end of February) was not 
filled out in 2018. They immediately discovered that the abatement was not applied to their tax bill and 
contacted the County and the City. Their tax bill increased from $27,834 for 2017 pay 2018, to $49,149 for 
2018 pay 2019, which is a $21,315 increase. If the abatement had been applied, the first year is 100% abated 
on the increase in assessed value, so their tax bill would have been $27,834 instead of $49,149.  
 
Overton Industries decided not to pay the taxes until the matter was clarified. They have been assessed a 
penalty for the unpaid taxes. The remedy to this situation is for the City of Franklin to pass a waiver of non-
compliance for the failure to fill out the compliance forms in 2018. It is my understanding from the county, 
that once the waiver of non-compliance is granted, a corrected tax bill will be issued and Overton will pay 
the corrected amount, plus the penalty. A resolution will be prepared for the City Council to review and 
approve for this purpose, if that is what the Economic Development Commission chooses to recommend. 
 
For your reference, the approved compliance packet from 2019 is attached, along with a letter requesting 
the waiver of non-compliance. If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me directly 
at 346-1250. 





CITY OF FRANKLIN 
Community Development Department  

 

Memorandum 

To: City of Franklin Economic Development Commission 

From: Rhoni Oliver, Community Development Specialist 

Date: May 6, 2019 

Re: Case C 2019-39: Tube Forming Systems, Inc. d/b/a Overton Industries 

 

Summary: 
1. On December 19th, 2016, the Franklin Common Council passed Resolution No. 2016-21, 

approving a 10-year tax abatement with at 2% Economic Development Fee on real property and 
a 7-year tax abatement with a 2% economic development fee on personal property for new 
equipment at 2155 McClain Drive. 

2. Actual and estimated benefits, as projected for 2018: 

 Estimated on SB-1 Actual in 2018  Difference 
Employees 52 44 -8 
Salaries $2,768,643 $2,663,792 -$104,851 
Average Hourly Salaries $25.60 $29.11 $3.51 
Real Property Improvements $911,353 $911,353 $0 
Personal Property Improvements $658,000 $508,675 -$149,325 

 

3. The company has fewer than estimated additional employees, but they have exceeded average 
hourly wage indicated on the SB-1 Form.  

4. The company met the estimated real property investment as estimated on their SB-1 Form.  
5. The company invested $149,325 less than estimated on personal property.  
6. The personal property tax abatement for Overton is scheduled to expire in tax year 2026 

payable 2027.  The final compliance review will take place in 2030. 
7. The real property tax abatement for Overton is scheduled to expire in tax year 2029 payable 

2030.  The final compliance review will take place in 2030. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval 
















